
         

 

 

TWO LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 4, 2025 
6:00 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Special District Services, Inc. 

8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200 
Miami, FL 33193 

786.313.3661 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Aquabella Clubhouse 
10401 W 35th Lane 

Hialeah, Florida 33018 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

March 4, 2025 
6:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Seat Newly Elected Board Member (Seat 3) 

C. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………..Page 1 

D. Establish Quorum 

E. Declare Vacancies and Consider Appointment to Fill Vacancies (Seat 4) 

F. Administer Oath of Office and Review Board Member Responsibilities & Duties 

G. Consider Resolution No. 2025-01 – Election of Officers……………………………………………….Page 2 

H. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

I. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

J. Approval of Minutes  

1. October 24, 2024 Regular Board Meeting…………………………………………………………Page 3 

K. Old Business 

1. Update Regarding Lake Fountains…………………………………………………………………Page 7 

2. Discussion Regarding Parking Rules and Towing (Clubhouses)  

3. Ratification of Clubhouse Agreements (A copy of all the agreements will be available at 
the meeting): 

a. Security Services Agreement (Brotherhood Security Services) 

b. Amended and Restated Agreement for Services Management and Validation (SDS, Inc.)  

c. Pool Services Agreement (M&M Pool and Spa) 

d. Handyman and Janitorial Services (JB Renovation Services) 

e. HVAC Preventive Maintenance Services (Keeping it Cool HVAC Services, LLC) 

f. Clubhouse Management Agreement (Miami Management, Inc.) 

 Ratification of any task orders made by District Manager under Section 19 of the 
      Clubhouse Management Agreement with Miami Management, Inc.  

4. Consider Landscaping and Irrigation Rust Control Agreement (EcoLawn)………………………..Page 10 

5. Consider Pest Control and Fertilization Services Agreement (Power Exterminators, Inc.)………..Page 41 

6. Consider Waste Management Services Agreement (Waste Connections)…………………………Page 60 

7. Consider First Amendment to the Aquabella Club Management Agreement 
(Miami Management, Inc.)…………………………………………………………………………Page 84 
 



 

L. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2025-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Proposed Budget………..Page 90 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2025-03 – Designating Registered Agent……………………………….Page 100 

3. Discussion Regarding Coffee Machine for Main Clubhouse………………………………………Page 102 

4. Discussion Regarding Gym Upgrades……………………………………………………………...Page 110 

5. Discussion Regarding Aquabella Club Events and Food Truck Safety.…………………………...Page 124 

M. Administrative Matters 

N. Board Member & Staff Closing Comments 

O. Adjourn 



Publication Date

2025-02-24

Subcategory

Miscellaneous Notices

NOTICE OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF THE

TWO LAKES COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Two Lakes Community Development District (the "District") will hold a

Special Board Meeting (the "Meeting") of its Board of Supervisors (the "Board") on March 4, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.

at the Aquabella Clubhouse located at 10401 W. 35th Lane, Hialeah, Florida 33018. The purpose of the Special

Board Meeting is to consider the Fiscal Year 2025/2025 Proposed Budget and for the Board to consider any

business that may lawfully and properly come before it.

A copy of the agenda for the Meeting may be obtained at the offices of the District Manager, c/o Special

District Services, Inc., at (561) 630-4922 or asilva@sdsinc.org (the "District Manager's Office") during normal

business hours. The Meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of

Florida law for special districts. The Meeting may be continued to a date, time, and place to be specified on

the record at the Meeting.

Any person requiring special accommodations in order to access and participate in the Meeting because of a

disability or physical impairment should contact the District Manager's Office at least forty-eight (48) hours

prior to the Meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing

7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Manager's Office.

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at

the Meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly, the person may

need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon

which such appeal is to be based.

Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice.

District Manager

TWO LAKES COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

www.twolakescdd.org

IPL0218813

Feb 24 2025

Page 1



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(“DISTRICT”) ELECTING THE OFFICERS OF THE DISTRICT 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Two Lakes Community 
Development District (the “District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and 
existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(6), Florida Statutes, as soon as practicable 
after each election or appointment to the Board, the Board shall organize by electing one (1) of 
its members as chairperson and by electing a secretary, and such other officers as the Board may 
deem necessary. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

 

1. The following persons are elected to the offices shown, to wit: 

 
    Chairperson 

    Vice Chairperson  

    Secretary/Treasurer 

    Assistant Secretary  

    Assistant Secretary 

    Assistant Secretary 

    Assistant Secretary 

   

2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and BECOMES EFFECTIVE this 4th day of March, 2025. 

 
 

ATTEST: TWO LAKES                               
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
    
   

 
___________________________         
Secretary/Assistant Secretary               Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 2



Page 1 of 4 
 

TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

OCTOBER 24, 2024 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Armando Silva called the October 24, 2024, Regular Board Meeting of the Two 
Lakes Community Development District (the “District”) to order at 6:03 p.m. in the Aquabella 
Clubhouse located at 10401 W 35th Lane Hialeah, Florida 33018. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Mr. Silva presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published 
in the Miami Herald on October 24, 2024, as legally required. 
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM  
 
Mr. Silva determined that the attendance of the following Board Members constituted a quorum and 
it was in order to proceed with the meeting: Joseph Noriega, Mauricio Jaramillo, Carlos Mendiluze 
and Albert Abreu.  
 
Staff in attendance included: District Manager Armando Silva of Regular District Services, Inc.; and 
District Counsel Liza Smoker of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  September 26, 2024, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing 
 
Mr. Silva presented the September 26, 2024, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing minutes and 
asked if there were any comments and/or changes. There being no comments or changes, a motion 
was made by Mr. Noriega, seconded by Mr. Mendiluze and unanimously passed approving the 
September 26, 2024, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing minutes, as amended; revising the 
name “Ms. Wald” to “Ms. Smoker” under agenda item J.1., second sentence.  
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.   Staff Report, as Required 
 
There was no Staff Report at this time. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

 

Page 3



Page 2 of 4 
 

1. Discussion Regarding Clubhouse Management Agreement, Clubhouse Landscape 
Maintenance Agreement and Clubhouse Security Agreement 

 
Mr. Silva presented the following Clubhouse Management proposals: 
 

 Vesta Property Management - $444,525.60 
 Miami Management (current clubhouse management company) - $393,364.52 

 
A discussion ensued after which;  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Mendiluze, seconded by Mr. Jaramillo and unanimously passed, 
approving the proposal from Miami Management pertaining to District Clubhouse Management 
Services for an amount not to exceed $394,000; thus terminating the current Miami Management 
Agreement with the Aquabella Club; authorizes District Counsel to draft a Clubhouse Management 
Agreement; and designates Joseph Noriega as the District Board Member that will make decisions 
relating to the Clubhouse Management Services Agreement on behalf of the District Board.  
 
Mr. Silva presented the Board with a Clubhouse Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance proposal from 
EcoLawn in the annual amount of $53,280. A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Abreu, seconded by Mr. Jaramillo and unanimously passed, approving 
the proposal from EcoLawn pertaining to Clubhouse Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services 
for an amount not to exceed $54,000; and authorizes District Counsel to draft a Clubhouse Landscape 
and Irrigation Maintenance Services Agreement.  
 
Mr. Silva presented the Board with a Clubhouse Security Services proposal from Brotherhood 
Security Services in the annual amount of $127,800. A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Mendiluze, seconded by Mr. Noriega and unanimously passed, approving 
the proposal from Brotherhood Security Services pertaining to Clubhouse Security Services for an 
amount not to exceed $128,000; and authorizes District Counsel to draft a Clubhouse Security 
Services Agreement.  
 
Mr. Silva stated that SDS will be incurring additional management oversight and financial 
responsibilities as a result of the District’s Club acquisition which will take place on November 13, 
2024. Furthermore, in order to offset the additional Staff time required for the increase in management 
responsibility, Mr. Silva requested the Board consider an additional management fee of $2,000 per 
month. A discussion ensued after which; 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Noriega, seconded by Mr. Mendiluze and passed unanimously approving 
the increase in District Management Fees, payable monthly to Special District Services, Inc., the 
District Manager, in the amount of $2,000 per month, effective January 1, 2025.  
 

2.  Consider Resolution No. 2024-14 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Amended 
Budget 

 
Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2024-14, entitled: 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-14 

Page 4



Page 3 of 4 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED 
FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 BUDGET (“AMENDED 
BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mr. Silva read the title of the resolution into the record and explained the purpose of the document. 
He went on to state that there was a positive Operating Fund Balance at the end of Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 and noted that the District designated a carryover of this Fund Balance to balance the 
Fiscal Year 2023/2024 budget.  A discussion ensued after which: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Noriega, seconded by Mr. Mendiluze and unanimously passed approving 
and adopting Resolution No. 2024-14, as presented, thereby approving the Amended Final 2023/2024 
Fiscal Year Budget. 

 
3. Consider Approval of Lien of Record 

 
Ms. Smoker presented the Lien of Record of the District and explained that the document, once 
finalized, will be recorded in the Miami-Dade County Public Records.  The document will define the 
amount of the Special Assessments, Series 2024, and that the District’s lien secures the payment of 
special assessments levied for the purpose of funding the District’s operating and maintenance 
expenses, and to pay the District’s bond indebtedness for the purpose of funding various 
improvements incurred by the District. No Board action was required on this matter; however, the 
Board, by motion approved recording of the document as legally required: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Abreu, seconded by Mr. Jaramillo and unanimously passed to authorize 
the recording of the Lien of Record applicable to the District Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2024. 
 

4. Consider Approval of License Agreement for Public Clubhouse Access 
 
Ms. Smoker provided an explanation for the License Agreement stating that the Aquabella 
Community Association (“Association”) is the owner of certain road rights-of-ways from the 
entrance(s) to the development to the Aquabella Clubhouses (which road rights-of-way include a 
portion of Tract A). The District desires to be the recipient of and the Association desires to grant a 
license over the License Area for public pedestrian, bicycle, and vehicular traffic traveling to and 
from the Club Property. A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Jaramillo, seconded by Mr. Noriega and passed unanimously to 
approving and accepting in substantially final form, the License Agreement (Public Clubhouse 
Access) between the District and the Association and further authorizes District officers to execute 
the referenced documents, as required and upon final review by District Counsel. 

 
5. Discussion Regarding SFWMD Request for Transfer of Environmental Resource 

Permit to Perpetual Operation and Maintenance Entity 
 
Ms. Smoker stated that the drainage system of one of the Clubhouses was part of the overall 
development system permitted under SFWMD Environmental Resource Permit (ERP) No. 13-06225-

Page 5



Page 4 of 4 
 

P. In October of 2018 SFWMD accepted the Developer’s Engineer of Record certificate of 
completion of the drainage system.  However, the District Engineer’s review of SFWMD records 
show that the entity still responsible for maintaining the system remains to be the Developer (Two 
Lakes Hialeah LLC).  The District Engineer has advised that the transferring of the maintenance 
responsibility to the CDD should be conducted. A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Mendiluze, seconded by Mr. Jaramillo and unanimously passed accepting 
the transfer of the maintenance responsibility from Two Lakes LLC to Two Lakes CDD.  
   
I. ADMINISTRATIVE & OPERATIONAL MATTERS 

1. Discussion Regarding Aquabella Club Rules, Club Schedule and Club Fee Schedule 
 
Mr. Silva informed the Board that the Aquabella Club Rules, Club Schedule and Club Fee Schedule 
will be added to the District website.  
 

2. Sale and Purchase Agreement (Amendment) 
 
Ms. Smoker stated that Lennar provided her with an Amendment to Agreement for Sale and Purchase, 
which amends the Agreement to provide that “Seller is a Delaware limited liability company, and its 
sole Member is Lennar Homes, LLC, a Florida limited liability company”.  This will be added to the 
closing documents for the District to execute at the time of closing. A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Noriega, seconded by Mr. Mendiluze and unanimously passed, approving 
the Amendment to Agreement for Sale and Purchase.  
 
J. BOARD MEMBER & STAFF CLOSING COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Mendiluze asked if it’s possible for District Management to not print the meeting books and just 
email them out to the Board Members. A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Mendiluze, seconded by Mr. Jaramillo and unanimously passed directing 
District Management to not print any meeting books for the Board Members.  
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Jaramillo, 
seconded by Mr. Mendiluze and passed unanimously adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 
approximately 7:42 p.m. 

 
 
 

___________________________ _____________________________ 
   Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson 

Page 6



Page 7



ELECTRICAL SIMBOL LEGEND

ELECTRICAL NOTES

KEY PLAN

NTS

N

EXISTING SERVICE

NTS

ELECTRICAL RISER

CODES

ELECTRICAL SCOPE OF WORK

EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

B
&

A
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

5
0

5
3

 
S

W
 
5

7
 
S

T
 
M

I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

9
3

F
l
o
r
i
d
a
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
e
r
:
 
P

E
 
6
8
3
8
3

DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

ROBERTO BARREIRO

#  68383 P.E.

SEAL

ROBERTO BARREIRO

#  68383 P.E.

Printed copies of this document are

not considered signed and sealed

and the signature must be verified

on any electronic copies.

This item has been digitally signed

and sealed by Roberto Barreiro, PE

on the date adjacent to the seal.

Page 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED INSURANCE FOR PROTECTION AGAINST PUBLIC LIABILITY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE FOR THE DURATION OF THE WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   IT SHALL NOT BE THE INTENT OF THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS TO SHOW EVERY MINOR DETAIL OF CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL ANY ADDITIONAL CONDUIT, BOXES AND WIRING NECESSARY FOR A COMPLETE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AND PROVIDE ALL REQUIREMENTS FOR EQUIPMENT TO BE PLACED IN PROPER WORKING ORDER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING TO ORIGINAL CONDITIONS ANY AND ALL DAMAGES TO BUILDING SURFACES, EQUIPMENT, ETC. CAUSED DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT SCALE THE ELECTRICAL DWGS. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND ELEVATIONS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS OF ALL EQUIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE HIS WORK WITH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SO THAT INTERFERENCE WITH OTHER TRADES BE AVOIDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE SERVICES WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES.  8.  ALL CONDUCTORS SHALL BE STRANDED COPPER, TYPE THHN/THWN, EXCEPT WHERE OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY U.L. OR ANY CODE. MINIMUM WIRE SIZE SHALL BE 12 AWG, EXCLUDING CONTROL WIRING.  9.  ALL CONDUCTORS SHALL BE IN CONDUITS. CONDUITS SHALL BE GALVANIZED RIGID STEEL (GRC) EXCEPT THAT:      (A) ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING (EMT) MAY BE USED IN OR ON WALLS OR CEILINGS WHERE NOT SUBJECT TO MECHANICAL DAMAGE, DAMP OR      CORROSIVE CONDITIONS;  (B) FLEXIBLE METALLIC CONDUIT WHERE REQUIRED IN DRY LOCATIONS ONLY.  ALL CONDUITS IN HAZARDOUS AREAS (PER NEC) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF NEC CHAPTER 5.  10.  UNLESS NOTED AS EXISTING, ALL EQUIPMENT, WIRING, DEVICES, ETC. SHALL BE NEW.  11.  ALL DISCONNECT SWITCHES SHALL BE SIZED BY NEC REQUIREMENTS TO ACCOMMODATE THE EQUIPMENT SERVED, INCLUDING REJECTION CLIPS AND FUSES. SWITCHES SHALL BE HP RATED FOR MAXIMUM HORSEPOWER.  12.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY CIRCUIT PROTECTIVE DEVICE RATING FOR EQUIPMENT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   THE ENTIRE INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2020 EDITION OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE(NEC), AND THE 8th EDITION OF THE 2023 FLORIDA BUILDING CODE AND ANY OTHER APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.  ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE RAINTIGHT (NEMA 3R) WHERE EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER. ALL FLEX CONDUITS CONNECTED TO SUCH EQUIPMENT SHALL BE LIQUIDTIGHT. 14.  OUTLET BOXES SHALL BE PRESSED STEEL IN DRY LOCATIONS, CAST ALLOY WITH THREADED HUBS IN WET OR DAMP LOCATIONS, AND SPECIAL ENCLOSURES AS REQUIRED FOR OTHER CLASSIFIED AREAS, U.O.N.  15.  PROVIDE ALL FIXTURES WITH LAMPS, VERIFY TYPE WITH MANUFACTURER.  16.  ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCESSIBLE AREAS ONLY. 17.  LIGHTING FIXTURES DESCRIBED HEREIN ARE INTENDED TO INDICATE THE GENERAL FIXTURE TYPE, WHICH SHALL BE SUBSTANTIALLY AS SPECIFIED. IT IS NOT THE INTENT OF THIS SPECIFICATIONS TO REQUIRE THE PRODUCT OF ANY PARTICULAR MANUFACTURER WHOSE PRODUCT IS SPECIFIED.     18.  ALL LUMINARIES SHALL BE PROPERLY SUPPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CEILING SYSTEM MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS AND LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS.   19.  THIS DRAWING IS A GUIDE FOR THE ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING A FUNCTIONING SYSTEM.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING OR WALL MOUNTED JUNCTION BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH BATTERY BACKUP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL/CEILING MOUNT EMERGENCY/EXIT LIGHT COMBO UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHERPROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELECTRICAL PANEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/277 V., 20 AMP., SINGLE POLE LIGHT SWITCH AT 48" A.A.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A, 120V QUADRUPLEX RECEPTACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
250V SPECIAL PURPOSE RECEPTACLE, TO MATCH EQUIPMENT PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.O.N. MOUNTED 18" A.F.F. OR AS DIRECTED BY ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 A., 120., V., DUPLEX RECEPTACLE, GROUNDING TYPE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE THOSE THAT APPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL/CEILING MOUNTED EMERGENCY LIGHT W/BATTERY BACKUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A, 120V SINGLE RECEPTACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A, 120V GFI DUPLEX RECEPTACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/277 V., 20 AMP., THREE WAY SWITCH AT 48" A.A.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/277 V., 20 AMP., DIMEABLE SWITCH AT 48" A.A.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/277 V., 20 AMP., OCCUPANCY SENSOR SWITCH AT 48" A.A.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMERUN TO PANEL, DESIGNATION SHOWN INDICATES PANEL "P9", CIRCUIT NUMBER 9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P9-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
MD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOTION SENSOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATTERY BACKUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBO SMOKE DETECTOR W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
"60" = FRAME SIZE AND "F " DENOTES FUSE  DISCONNECT SWITCH. "3" INDICATES NUMBER OF POLES; RECOMMENDED BY EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER.  SIZE AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE/DATA OUTLET @ +18" A.F.F. OR AS DIRECTED BY ARCHITECT.  (J. BOX W/3/4" EMPTY CONDUIT TO CEILING SPACE). PROVIDE PULL STRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL OR CEILING MOUNTED EXIT LIGHT W/BATTERY. ARROWS, NUMBER OF FACES AND MOUNTING AS  REQUIRED TO INDICATE A CLEAN PAHT TO EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METER TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 #1 CU, IN EXIT. C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PANEL"B" SEE SCHEDULE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT FPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 #1 CU, 1#8 IN EXIT. C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN FUSE DISCONNECT 125A, 208V, 3PH, DOUBLE LEG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TIMER CLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 4 #3, 1# 8 G CU, IN 1 1/2" C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE MANUFACTURER INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL A NEW FLOATING FOUNTAINS. AS PER SHOP DRAWINGS. REQUIRED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS INCLUDED IN THIS PLAN. PROVIDE NEW ELECTRICAL PANEL "B" TO FEED FOUNTAIN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SERVICE TO IRRIGATION SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PANEL"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11061 W 34 WAY, HIALEAH, FL 33018.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL NEW FLOAT FOUNTAINS AT TWO LAKES BY LENNAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-26-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-24041



ELECTRICAL RISER

CODES

ELECTRICAL SIMBOL LEGEND

ELECTRICAL NOTES

ELECTRICAL SCOPE OF WORK

EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

KEY PLAN

NTS

N

B
&

A
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

5
0

5
3

 
S

W
 
5

7
 
S

T
 
M

I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

9
3

F
l
o
r
i
d
a
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
e
r
:
 
P

E
 
6
8
3
8
3

DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

ROBERTO BARREIRO

#  68383 P.E.

SEAL

ROBERTO BARREIRO

#  68383 P.E.

Printed copies of this document are

not considered signed and sealed

and the signature must be verified

on any electronic copies.

This item has been digitally signed

and sealed by Roberto Barreiro, PE

on the date adjacent to the seal.

Page 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METER TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PANEL"F" SEE SCHEDULE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 #4 CU, 1#8 IN 1-1/2". C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 400A MDP 208V, 3PH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT FPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED INSURANCE FOR PROTECTION AGAINST PUBLIC LIABILITY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE FOR THE DURATION OF THE WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   IT SHALL NOT BE THE INTENT OF THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS TO SHOW EVERY MINOR DETAIL OF CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL ANY ADDITIONAL CONDUIT, BOXES AND WIRING NECESSARY FOR A COMPLETE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AND PROVIDE ALL REQUIREMENTS FOR EQUIPMENT TO BE PLACED IN PROPER WORKING ORDER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING TO ORIGINAL CONDITIONS ANY AND ALL DAMAGES TO BUILDING SURFACES, EQUIPMENT, ETC. CAUSED DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT SCALE THE ELECTRICAL DWGS. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND ELEVATIONS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS OF ALL EQUIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE HIS WORK WITH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SO THAT INTERFERENCE WITH OTHER TRADES BE AVOIDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE SERVICES WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES.  8.  ALL CONDUCTORS SHALL BE STRANDED COPPER, TYPE THHN/THWN, EXCEPT WHERE OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY U.L. OR ANY CODE. MINIMUM WIRE SIZE SHALL BE 12 AWG, EXCLUDING CONTROL WIRING.  9.  ALL CONDUCTORS SHALL BE IN CONDUITS. CONDUITS SHALL BE GALVANIZED RIGID STEEL (GRC) EXCEPT THAT:      (A) ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING (EMT) MAY BE USED IN OR ON WALLS OR CEILINGS WHERE NOT SUBJECT TO MECHANICAL DAMAGE, DAMP OR      CORROSIVE CONDITIONS;  (B) FLEXIBLE METALLIC CONDUIT WHERE REQUIRED IN DRY LOCATIONS ONLY.  ALL CONDUITS IN HAZARDOUS AREAS (PER NEC) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF NEC CHAPTER 5.  10.  UNLESS NOTED AS EXISTING, ALL EQUIPMENT, WIRING, DEVICES, ETC. SHALL BE NEW.  11.  ALL DISCONNECT SWITCHES SHALL BE SIZED BY NEC REQUIREMENTS TO ACCOMMODATE THE EQUIPMENT SERVED, INCLUDING REJECTION CLIPS AND FUSES. SWITCHES SHALL BE HP RATED FOR MAXIMUM HORSEPOWER.  12.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY CIRCUIT PROTECTIVE DEVICE RATING FOR EQUIPMENT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   THE ENTIRE INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2020 EDITION OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE(NEC), AND THE 8th EDITION OF THE 2023 FLORIDA BUILDING CODE AND ANY OTHER APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.  ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE RAINTIGHT (NEMA 3R) WHERE EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER. ALL FLEX CONDUITS CONNECTED TO SUCH EQUIPMENT SHALL BE LIQUIDTIGHT. 14.  OUTLET BOXES SHALL BE PRESSED STEEL IN DRY LOCATIONS, CAST ALLOY WITH THREADED HUBS IN WET OR DAMP LOCATIONS, AND SPECIAL ENCLOSURES AS REQUIRED FOR OTHER CLASSIFIED AREAS, U.O.N.  15.  PROVIDE ALL FIXTURES WITH LAMPS, VERIFY TYPE WITH MANUFACTURER.  16.  ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCESSIBLE AREAS ONLY. 17.  LIGHTING FIXTURES DESCRIBED HEREIN ARE INTENDED TO INDICATE THE GENERAL FIXTURE TYPE, WHICH SHALL BE SUBSTANTIALLY AS SPECIFIED. IT IS NOT THE INTENT OF THIS SPECIFICATIONS TO REQUIRE THE PRODUCT OF ANY PARTICULAR MANUFACTURER WHOSE PRODUCT IS SPECIFIED.     18.  ALL LUMINARIES SHALL BE PROPERLY SUPPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CEILING SYSTEM MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS AND LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS.   19.  THIS DRAWING IS A GUIDE FOR THE ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING A FUNCTIONING SYSTEM.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING OR WALL MOUNTED JUNCTION BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH BATTERY BACKUP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL/CEILING MOUNT EMERGENCY/EXIT LIGHT COMBO UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHERPROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELECTRICAL PANEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/277 V., 20 AMP., SINGLE POLE LIGHT SWITCH AT 48" A.A.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A, 120V QUADRUPLEX RECEPTACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
250V SPECIAL PURPOSE RECEPTACLE, TO MATCH EQUIPMENT PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.O.N. MOUNTED 18" A.F.F. OR AS DIRECTED BY ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 A., 120., V., DUPLEX RECEPTACLE, GROUNDING TYPE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE THOSE THAT APPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL/CEILING MOUNTED EMERGENCY LIGHT W/BATTERY BACKUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A, 120V SINGLE RECEPTACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A, 120V GFI DUPLEX RECEPTACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/277 V., 20 AMP., THREE WAY SWITCH AT 48" A.A.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/277 V., 20 AMP., DIMEABLE SWITCH AT 48" A.A.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/277 V., 20 AMP., OCCUPANCY SENSOR SWITCH AT 48" A.A.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMERUN TO PANEL, DESIGNATION SHOWN INDICATES PANEL "P9", CIRCUIT NUMBER 9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P9-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
MD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOTION SENSOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATTERY BACKUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBO SMOKE DETECTOR W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
"60" = FRAME SIZE AND "F " DENOTES FUSE  DISCONNECT SWITCH. "3" INDICATES NUMBER OF POLES; RECOMMENDED BY EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER.  SIZE AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE/DATA OUTLET @ +18" A.F.F. OR AS DIRECTED BY ARCHITECT.  (J. BOX W/3/4" EMPTY CONDUIT TO CEILING SPACE). PROVIDE PULL STRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL OR CEILING MOUNTED EXIT LIGHT W/BATTERY. ARROWS, NUMBER OF FACES AND MOUNTING AS  REQUIRED TO INDICATE A CLEAN PAHT TO EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL A NEW FLOATING FOUNTAINS. AS PER SHOP DRAWINGS. REQUIRED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS INCLUDED IN THIS PLAN. PROVIDE NEW ELECTRICAL PANEL "B" TO FEED FOUNTAIN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE MANUFACTURER INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. MDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PANEL"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15944 NW 97Th AVE, HIALEAH, FL 33018.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL NEW FLOAT FOUNTAINS AT AQUABELLA BY LENNAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-26-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-24042



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TWO 
LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A 
PROPOSED BUDGET AND NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Two Lakes Community 
Development District (the “District”) is required by Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, to 
approve a Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 
has been prepared and considered by the Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 
 

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 
2025/2026 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted. 
 
            Section 2.      A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for May 22, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Aquabella Clubhouse located at 10401 W 35th Lane, Hialeah, Florida 33018, for the purpose of 
receiving public comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget. 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 4th day of March, 2025. 
 

 
ATTEST: TWO LAKES 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 90



 Two Lakes
 Community Development District

Proposed Budget For
  Fiscal Year 2025/2026

     October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Page 91



CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Budget Summary

Proposed Budget I

Detailed Proposed Budget II

Clubhouse Operating Budget III

Debt Service

Proposed Series 2017 Debt Service Fund Budget (Expansion Units) IV

Proposed Series 2019 Debt Service Fund Budget (Original Units) V

Proposed Series 2024 Debt Service Fund Budget (Tract B Townhomes) VI

Assessment Comparison

Assessment Comparison VII

Page 92



PROPOSED BUDGET
 TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026
OCTOBER 1, 2025 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2026

FISCAL YEAR 

2025/2026

REVENUES BUDGET

Administrative Assessments 125,833

Maintenance Assessments 135,620

Clubhouse Maintenance Assessments 1,431,277

Debt Assessments - Series 2017 1,482,926

Debt Assessments - Series 2019 1,153,711

Debt Assessments - Series 2024 2,349,335

Other Revenue 0

Interest Income  - Stormwater Account 0

Interest Income 1,440

TOTAL REVENUES 6,680,142$                                                                                                                                 

EXPENDITURES

Administrative Expenditures

Supervisor Fees 2,400

Management 42,648

Legal 20,000

Assessment Roll 9,400

Audit Fees 7,900

Arbitrage Rebate Fee 1,950

Insurance 7,100

Legal Advertisements 8,000

Miscellaneous 1,200

Postage 500

Office Supplies 700

Dues & Subscriptions 175

Trustee Fees 9,750

Continuing Disclosure Fee 3,000

Administrative Contingency 5,000

Total Administrative Expenditures 119,723$                                                                                                                                    

Maintenance Expenditures

Annual Engineer's Report & Inspections 5,000

Field Operations Management 1,500

Roadway/Street Drainage System 35,000

Lake Tract(s) Maintenance 14,000

Aquatic Maintenance 16,000

Lake Fountain Maintenance 6,000

Storm Drainage/Class V Permit 3,500

Capital Improvements Fund 46,483

Total Maintenance Expenditures 127,483$                                                                                                                                    

Total Clubhouse Expenditures 1,345,400$                                                                                                                                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,592,606$                                                                                                                                 

REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES 5,087,536$                                                                                                                                 

Bond Payments - Series 2017 (1,393,950)

Bond Payments - Series 2019 (1,084,488)

Bond Payments - Series 2024 (2,208,375)

BALANCE 400,723$                                                                                                                                    

County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (133,575)

Discounts For Early Payments (267,148)

EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) 0$                                                                                                                                               

Carryover From Prior Year 0

NET EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) 0$                                                                                                                                               

2/24/2025  5:37 PM I Page 93



DETAILED PROPOSED BUDGET
 TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026
OCTOBER 1, 2025 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2026

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 

2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026

REVENUES ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET COMMENTS

Administrative Assessments 108,561 99,094 125,833 Expenditures Less Interest/.94

Maintenance Assessments 163,124 163,124 135,620 Expenditures/.94

Clubhouse Maintenance Assessments 0 0 1,431,277 Expenditures/.94

Debt Assessments - Series 2017 1,482,926 1,482,926 1,482,926 Bond Payments/.94

Debt Assessments - Series 2019 1,153,711 1,153,711 1,153,711 Bond Payments/.94

Debt Assessments - Series 2024 0 0 2,349,335 Bond Payments/.94

Other Revenue 0 0 0

Interest Income  - Stormwater Account 3,241 0 0

Interest Income 54,481 720 1,440 Projected At $120 Per Month

TOTAL REVENUES 2,966,044$       2,899,575$         6,680,142$         

EXPENDITURES

Administrative Expenditures

Supervisor Fees 2,400 0 2,400 $2,400 Increase From 2024/2025 Budget 

Management 40,248 41,448 42,648 CPI Adjustment - Includes Website Management

Legal 23,476 12,800 20,000 $7,200 Increase From 2024/2025 Budget 

Assessment Roll 9,400 9,400 9,400 No Change From 2024/2025 Budget

Audit Fees 5,800 5,900 7,900 $2,000 Increase Due to Clubhouse Addition

Arbitrage Rebate Fee 1,300 1,300 1,950 $650 Increase From 2024/2025 Budget 

Insurance 6,594 7,100 7,100 Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Expenditure Was $6,594

Legal Advertisements 12,932 2,500 8,000 $5,500 Increase From 2024/2025 Budget 

Miscellaneous 1,255 1,200 1,200 No Change From 2024/2025 Budget

Postage 1,563 500 500 No Change From 2024/2025 Budget

Office Supplies 2,004 700 700 No Change From 2024/2025 Budget

Dues & Subscriptions 175 175 175 Annual Dues Payment To Dept Of Economic Opportunity

Trustee Fees 6,500 6,500 9,750 $3,250 Increase From 2024/2025 Budget 

Continuing Disclosure Fee 1,000 2,000 3,000 $1000 Increase From 2024/2025 Budget 

Administrative Contingency 7,684 2,346 5,000 Administrative Contingency

Total Administrative Expenditures 122,331$          93,869$              119,723$            

Maintenance Expenditures

Annual Engineer's Report & Inspections 3,355 2,400 5,000 $2,600 Increase From 2024/2025 Budget 

Field Operations Management 1,500 1,500 1,500 No Change From 2024/2025 Budget

Roadway/Street Drainage System 16,267 35,000 35,000 No Change From 2024/2025 Budget

Lake Tract(s) Maintenance 13,008 12,000 14,000 $2,000 Increase From 2024/2025 Budget 

Aquatic Maintenance 14,880 15,000 16,000 $1,000 Increase From 2024/2025 Budget 

Lake Fountain Maintenance 0 0 6,000 New Addition to Budget

Storm Drainage/Class V Permit 0 0 3,500 New Addition to Budget

Capital Improvements Fund 0 87,437 46,483 Capital Improvements Fund

Total Maintenance Expenditures 49,010$            153,337$            127,483$            

Total Clubhouse Expenditures -$                      -$                        1,345,400$         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 171,340$          247,206$            1,592,606$         

REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES 2,794,704$       2,652,369$         5,087,536$         

Bond Payments - Series 2017 0 (1,393,950) (1,393,950) 2025 Principal & Interest Payments 

Bond Payments - Series 2019 0 (1,084,488) (1,084,488) 2025 Principal & Interest Payments 

Bond Payments - Series 2024 0 0 (2,208,375) 2025 Principal & Interest Payments 

BALANCE 2,794,704$       173,931$            400,723$            

County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee 0 (57,977) (133,575) Two Percent Of Total Assessment Roll

Discounts For Early Payments 0 (115,954) (267,148) Four Percent Of Total Assessment Roll

EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) 2,794,704$       -$                        0$                       

Carryover From Prior Year 0 0 0 Carryover From Prior Year

NET EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) 2,794,704$          -$                       0$                          

2/24/2025  5:37 PM II Page 94



DETAILED PROPOSED  BUDGET (CLUBHOUSE) 
TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026
OCTOBER 1, 2025 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2026

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 

2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026

CLUBHOUSE OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET COMMENTS

Access Control Repairs & Maintenance 0 8,400 12,000 Repairs & maintenance of the access control system of the Club Property.

Air Conditioning Maintenance & Repairs 0 3,696 4,500 AC maintenance contract and associated repairs.

Capital Improvements 0 0 85,000 Combination of MMI Management Fees & Payroll for staff

Clubhouse Coffee Machine 0 0 9,000 Combination of MMI Management Fees & Payroll for staff

Clubhouse MMI Management Fees 0 480,312 460,000 Combination of MMI Management Fees & Payroll for staff

Clubhouse SDS Management 0 0 24,000 SDS Clubhouse Management Fee

Electricity 0 96,900 80,000 Electricity (irrigation, pool equipment, outdoor lights, etc.)

Fitness Equipment Maintenance & Improvements 0 15,000 30,000 Fitness equipment maintenance contract  & repairs.

Holiday Decor 0 0 20,000 Property, Liability & other insurance coverages for Club Property.

Insurance-Property & Liability 0 29,400 44,000 Property, Liability & other insurance coverages for Club Property.

Irrigation Repairs & Maintenance 0 5,700 5,700 Irrigation repairs & maintenance at Club Property.

Janitorial Supplies 0 30,000 30,000 Janitorial supplies required for Club Property.

Landscape Maintenance 0 50,100 60,000 32 cuts/edging per year, monthly shrub trimming & bed work, quarterly pest & fertilization

Landscape Replacement (Includes Mulching) 0 25,200 25,200 Landscape replacement and yearly mulching of Club Property.

Office Supplies/Club House Supplies 0 10,140 6,000 Supplies and equipment required for onsite office.

Pest Control 0 4,800 15,500 Pest control at Club Property

Pool Maintenance 0 72,000 58,000 Routine pool maintenance and additional cleanings when required.

Pool Repairs 0 48,000 44,000 Repairs of the pools.

Property Taxes 0 12,000 12,000 Property taxes for the Club Property

General Repairs/Maintenance & Supplies 0 48,000 55,000 General repairs and maintenance of the Club Property.

Special Events 0 40,200 15,000 Events and activities hosted by the Club.

Security Services 0 250,200 175,000 Security services for Club Property as needed.

Telephone, Cable, Internet 0 18,600 14,500 Expenses for services

Trash Collection/Recycling 0 22,080 15,000 Trash collection expenses for Club Property.

Water & Sewer 0 40,800 37,000 Water & sewer for Club Property

Window Cleaning & Pressure Cleaning 0 10,020 9,000 Yearly window cleaning and pressure washing of Club Property.

TOTAL CLUBHOUSE OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES -$                         1,321,548$       1,345,400$       

Carryover From Prior Year 0 0 0 Carryover From Prior Year

TOTAL CLUB OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 

Operating Expenditures -                           1,321,548         1,345,400         $806.20 Per Year * 1669 Units = $1,345,548

Assessment Including Discounts & Fees ($806.20/.94 =

$857.66 Per Year * 1669 Units = $1,431,434.54)

2/24/2025  5:37 PM III
Page 95



DETAILED PROPOSED DEBT SERVICE (SERIES 2017) FUND BUDGET
TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026
OCTOBER 1, 2025 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2026

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR

2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026

REVENUES ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET COMMENTS

Interest Income 100,217 500 500 Projected Interest For 2025/2026

NAV Tax Collection 1,411,973 1,393,950 1,393,950 Maximum Debt Service Collection

Total Revenues $1,512,190 $1,394,450 $1,394,450

EXPENDITURES

Principal Payments 435,000 470,000 490,000 Principal Payment Due In 2026

Interest Payments 947,650 920,750 901,950 Interest Payments Due In 2026

Bond Redemption 0 3,700 2,500 Estimated Excess Debt Collections

Total Expenditures $1,382,650 $1,394,450 $1,394,450

Excess/ (Shortfall) $129,540 $0 $0

Original Par Amount = $21,685,000 Annual Principal Payments Due:

Interest Rate = 3.25% - 5.0% December 15th

Issue Date = June 2017 Annual Interest Payments Due:

Maturity Date = November 2047 June 15th & December 15th

Par Amount As Of 1/1/25 = $18,815,000

Series 2017 Bond Information

2/24/2025  5:37 PM IV  Page 96



DETAILED PROPOSED DEBT SERVICE (SERIES 2019) FUND BUDGET
TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026
OCTOBER 1, 2025 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2026

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR

2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026

REVENUES ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET COMMENTS

Interest Income 73,842 500 500 Projected Interest For 2025/2026

NAV Tax Collection 1,098,606 1,084,488 1,084,488 Maximum Debt Service Collection

Total Revenues $1,172,448 $1,084,988 $1,084,988

EXPENDITURES

Principal Payments 400,000 430,000 445,000 Principal Payment Due In 2026

Interest Payments 669,963 651,513 637,000 Interest Payments Due In 2026

Bond Redemption 0 3,475 2,988 Estimated Excess Debt Collections

Total Expenditures $1,069,963 $1,084,988 $1,084,988

Excess/ (Shortfall) $102,485 $0 $0

Original Par Amount = $19,050,000 Annual Principal Payments Due:

Interest Rate = 3.0% - 4.0% December 15th

Issue Date = September 2019 Annual Interest Payments Due:

Maturity Date = December 2049 June 15th & December 15th

Par Amount As Of 1/1/25 = $17,070,000

Series 2019 Bond Information

2/24/2025  5:37 PM V  Page 97



DETAILED PROPOSED DEBT SERVICE (SERIES 2024) CLUBHOUSE FUND BUDGET
TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026
OCTOBER 1, 2025 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2026

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR

2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026

REVENUES ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET COMMENTS

Interest Income 0 0 500 Projected Interest For 2025/2026

NAV Tax Collection 0 0 2,208,375 Maximum Debt Service Collection

Total Revenues $0 $0 $2,208,875

EXPENDITURES

Principal Payments 0 0 505,000 Principal Payment Due In 2026

Interest Payments 0 0 1,700,875 Interest Payments Due In 2026

Bond Redemption 0 0 3,000 Estimated Excess Debt Collections

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $2,208,875

Excess/ (Shortfall) $0 $0 $0

Original Par Amount = $34,270,000 Annual Principal Payments Due:

Interest Rate = 5.00% May 1st

Issue Date = October 2024 Annual Interest Payments Due:

Maturity Date = November 2055 May 1st & November 1st

Par Amount As Of 1/1/25 = $34,270,000

Series 2024 Bond Information

2/24/2025  5:37 PM VI  Page 98



Two Lakes Community Development District
Assessment Comparison

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year

2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026

Assessment Assessment Assessment Assessment Projected Assessment

Before Discount* Before Discount* Before Discount* Before Discount* Before Discount*

Original Units

Administrative For Villa Units $59.39 $59.38 $59.38 $59.38 $75.39

Maintenance For Villa Units $97.94 $97.94 $97.94 $97.94 $81.26

Clubhouse Maintenance For Villa Units $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $857.57

Clubhouse Debt For Villa Units $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,407.63

Debt For Villa Units $1,472.00 $1,472.00 $1,472.00 $1,472.00 $1,472.00

Total For Villa Units $1,629.33 $1,629.32 $1,629.32 $1,629.32 $3,893.85

Administrative For Townhome Units $59.38 $59.38 $59.38 $59.38 $75.39

Maintenance For Townhome Units $97.94 $97.94 $97.94 $97.94 $81.26

Clubhouse Maintenance For Villa Units $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $857.57

Clubhouse Debt For Villa Units $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,407.63

Debt For Townhome Units $1,524.50 $1,524.50 $1,524.50 $1,524.50 $1,524.50

Total For Townhome Units $1,681.82 $1,681.82 $1,681.82 $1,681.82 $3,946.35

Administrative For Single Family Units $59.38 $59.38 $59.38 $59.38 $75.39

Maintenance For Single Family Units $97.94 $97.94 $97.94 $97.94 $81.26

Clubhouse Maintenance For Villa Units $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $857.57

Clubhouse Debt For Villa Units $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,407.63

Debt For Single Family Units $1,577.00 $1,577.00 $1,577.00 $1,577.00 $1,577.00

Total For Single Family Units $1,734.32 $1,734.32 $1,734.32 $1,734.32 $3,998.85

Expansion Units

Administrative For Villa Units $59.38 $59.38 $59.38 $59.38 $75.39

Maintenance For Villa Units $97.94 $97.94 $97.94 $97.94 $81.26

Clubhouse Maintenance For Villa Units $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $857.57

Clubhouse Debt For Villa Units $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,407.63

Debt For Villa Units $1,555.00 $1,555.00 $1,555.00 $1,555.00 $1,555.00

Total For Villa Units $1,712.32 $1,712.32 $1,712.32 $1,712.32 $3,976.85

Administrative For Townhome Units $59.38 $59.38 $59.38 $59.38 $75.39

Maintenance For Townhome Units $97.94 $97.94 $97.94 $97.94 $81.26

Clubhouse Maintenance For Villa Units $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $857.57

Clubhouse Debt For Villa Units $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,407.63

Debt For Townhome Units $1,658.00 $1,658.00 $1,658.00 $1,658.00 $1,658.00

Total For Townhome Units $1,815.32 $1,815.32 $1,815.32 $1,815.32 $4,079.85

Administrative For Single Family Units $59.38 $59.38 $59.38 $59.38 $75.39

Maintenance For Single Family Units $97.94 $97.94 $97.94 $97.94 $81.26

Clubhouse Maintenance For Villa Units $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $857.57

Clubhouse Debt For Villa Units $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,407.63

Debt For Single Family Units $1,866.00 $1,866.00 $1,866.00 $1,866.00 $1,866.00

Total For Single Family Units $2,023.32 $2,023.32 $2,023.32 $2,023.32 $4,287.85

* Assessments Include the Following : Note: Covenant Amount (After Discounts & Fees) 
4% Discount for Early Payments For Original Units = $248.00
1% County Tax Collector Fee $248.00/.94 = $263.82
1% County Property Appraiser Fee

Covenant Amount (After Discounts & Fees) 
For Expansion Units = $262.00

Community Information - Original Units (Original): $262.00/.94 = $278.72
Villa Units 347
Townhome Units 420            Total Units 
Single Family Units 209 Original Units: 982
Total Area One Units 976 Expansion Units: 687

Total Units: 1,669

Community Information - Original Units (Current): Community Information - Expansion Units:
Villa Units 407 Villa Units 246
Townhome Units 372 Townhome Units 248
Single Family Units 203 Single Family Units 193
Total Area One Units 982 Total Expansion Units 687

VII 2/24/2025  5:37 PMPage 99



 

1 
 

RREESSOOLLUUTTIIOONN  22002255--0033  
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TWO LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING MICHAEL J. 
PAWELCZYK AS THE DISTRICT’S REGISTERED 
AGENT AND DESIGNATING THE OFFICE OF BILLING, 
COCHRAN, LYLES, MAURO & RAMSEY, P.A. AS THE 
REGISTERED OFFICE 

 
 WHEREAS, Section 189.014, Florida Statutes requires that the Two Lakes Community 
Development District (the “District”) designate a registered office and a registered agent, and 
further authorizes the District to change its registered office and registered agent, at the discretion of 
the District Board of Supervisors (the “Board”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the designation of both a registered office and a registered agent is for the 
purpose of accepting service of process, notice, or demand that is required or permitted by law to be 
served upon the District; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board has been informed by the office of District Counsel that there is a 
need to designate a new registered agent for the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board seeks designate Michael J. Pawelczyk as the registered agent for the 
District, and update the business address of the registered office of the District, as necessary.    

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE TWO LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 
 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated as findings of fact of the 
Board.   

 
Section 2. Michael J. Pawelczyk is hereby designated as the registered agent for the 

District, thereby replacing any previously designated registered agent. 
 

Section 3. The registered office of the District is hereby designated as the office at 
Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A., 515 East Las Olas Boulevard, Suite 600, Fort 
Lauderdale, Florida 33301.  The registered office is identical to the business address of the 
registered agent designated in Section 2 of this Resolution. 

 
Section 4. Pursuant to the requirements of Section 189.014(2), Florida Statutes, the 

District’s Secretary shall transmit copies of this Resolution to the local governing authority or 
authorities and to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 

 
  Section 5. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are repealed to the 
extent of such conflict.   
  

Page 100



 

2 
 

  Section 6. If any clause, section or other part or application of this Resolution is held by 
a court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, in part or as applied, it 
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions or applications of this Resolution.  

 
Section 7. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon adoption.   
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 4th DAY OF March, 2025. 

 
  
      TWO LAKES 
      COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
           ____ 
 
Print name: ______________   Print name: _________________________ 
    Secretary/Assistant Secretary       Chair/Vice-Chair, Board of Supervisors 

Page 101



Fresh Coffee Corp
11300 SW 8TH PL
PEMBROKE PINES, FL  33025
3059229635

Ryan Quiroga
TWO LAKES CDD
15944 NW 97th Ave
Hialeah, FL  33018

Proposal Number 00022113

Reference 334509

Pricing

Notes
Top-Quality Products:
Supply of specialty coffee from selected origins.
Variety of options including Espresso, Americano, Cappuccino, Latte, Cortadito, Chocolate, French Vanilla,
Hazelnut and more.

Supplies and Maintenance:
All supplies included: coffee, milk, chocolate, French vanilla, sugar, sweeteners, cups, stirrers.
Regular maintenance of machines to ensure optimal performance. ( as needed it )

Customization and Monitoring:
Option to customize machine settings according to your dealership's preferences.
Constant monitoring to ensure adequate supply and optimal machine condition.

Transparent Billing:
All Inclusive $750 x Month (1300 Cups Included)
$.50 x cup after the first 1300 cups are used.

Proposal Date 01/28/2025

Description Rate Qty Line Total

Coffee Service for TWO LAKES CDD (All Inclusive)

Service Features:
High-End Coffee Machine:

Installation of 1 state-of-the-art coffee machine. ( Free
installation )
1- G335 Super Automatic Bean to Cup Coffee Machine
All Inclusive $750 x Month (1300 Cups Included)
$.50 x cup after the first 1300 cups are used.

$750.00 1 $750.00

Subtotal

Tax

750.00

0.00

Proposal Total (USD) $750.00

Page 102



No fixed costs or hidden fees; you pay the same amount every month. ( Adjusted for inflation every year )

Benefits for the Clubhouse

Enhanced Experience: Premium coffee offerings elevate the clubhouse environment.
Cost Savings and Efficiency: Eliminates the need to manage coffee supply and operational costs; we take
care of everything.
Employee and Resident Satisfaction: Provides a pleasant and productive atmosphere at no additional cost to
employees and residents.
Improved Brand Image: Demonstrates a commitment to quality and exceptional service.

Why Choose Us?
Experience and Quality: With years of experience in the industry, we guarantee a coffee service that meets
the highest standards.

Flexibility and Adaptability: We tailor our service to meet the specific needs of your business, ensuring a
customized solution that exceeds expectations.

Elevate the experience at your Club House with our premium coffee service!

Timeline
We offer a comprehensive coffee service designed to provide your customers and employees with an
exceptional coffee experience, hassle-free and without the constraints of a time contract or hidden costs.

Notes
Thank you for considering our premium coffee service. We look forward to enhancing your Club House
hospitality.
Our team is dedicated to ensuring a seamless coffee experience for your customers and employees.
Feel free to contact us with any questions or to schedule a demonstration at your convenience.
Terms
Fresh Coffe Corp , agree to provide reasonable service and maintenance for the equipment during the
term.The customer shall allow operator to enter the premises for the purposes of inspection or performance of
such equipment and repair or necessary replacement or return of the equipment .Client will notify vendor of
any malfunction or damage on machines.
 

Ryan Quiroga and TWO LAKES CDD Board Members.

Terms
Fresh Coffe Corp , agree to provide reasonable service and maintenance for the equipment during the
term.The customer shall allow operator to enter the premises for the purposes of inspection or performance of
such equipment and repair or necessary replacement or return of the equipment .Client will notify vendor of
any malfunction or damage on machines.

Ryan Quiroga, TWO LAKES CDD

Page 103



Attachment 1 Preview - Download

Page 104



Attachment 2 Preview - Download

Page 105



Attachment 3 Preview - Download

Page 106



Attachment 4 Preview - Download

Page 107



Attachment 5 Preview - Download

Page 108



0 3 5 10 ft

Aquabella Club House 1
Sales Contact:  

Date:  
Version:   
Scale:  

Clinton Judd

DISCLAIMER:
THIS FLOORPLAN IS PROVIDED 
FOR GENERAL VISUAL 
REFERENCE ONLY. ANY 
DIMENSIONS USED TO CREATE 
THESE DRAWINGS SHOULD BE 
VERIFIED BY THE OWNERS OF THE 
FACILITY, CONTRACTORS AND/OR 
THEIR AGENTS. THESE DRAWINGS 
ARE NOT DESIGNED TO BUILD 
FROM AND SHALL NOT BE USED 
AS BUILDING DOCUMENTS BY ANY 
PARTIES. LIFE FITNESS MAKES NO 
REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY 
THAT THE FLOORPLAN COMPLIES 
WITH ANY APPLICABLE LAW, 
CODES, RULE OR REGULATION OR 
ANY INDUSTRY OR SAFETY 
STANDARD OR REQUIREMENT, 
INCLUDING ASTM OR EUROPEAN 
STANDARD SPACING 
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR 
ACCESS, PASSAGE AROUND, OR 
EMERGENCY 
DISMOUNT.  COMPLIANCE WITH 
INDUSTRY STANDARDS, 
APPLICABLE LAW, CODES, RULE 
OR REGULATION REGARDING 
PLACEMENT OF AND CLEARANCE 
OF EQUIPMENT AND ASSOCIATED 
ITEMS IS BY OWNER AND LIFE 
FITNESS DISCLAIMS ALL 
RESPONSIBILITY WITH RESPECT 
THERETO.
ADDITIONAL NOTES:
FLOOR PLAN DIMENSIONS ARE 
BASED ON INFORMATION 
PROVIDED BY FACILITY OWNER OR 
ITS REPRESENTATIVES AND 
SHOULD BE VERIFIED IN THE 
FIELD. 

 

CONSULT A QUALIFIED ELECTRICAL 
PROFESSIONAL TO DETERMINE POWER 
REQUIREMENTS AND PLACEMENT.

POWER, DATA, AND TV REQUIREMENTS 
VARY BASED ON OPTIONS SELECTED.

1.31.25
1.01

7/128"=1'-0"

DEDICATED RECEPTACLE

STANDARD RECEPTACLE

OPTIONAL RECEPTACLE

WIFI / WIRED INTERNET

TV CONNECTION

Electrical Legend:

6'
-6

"

Dual Adjustable Pulley  

350

Seated Leg Press 

 Treadmill

 Treadmill

Elliptical 

Elliptical 

Stairclimber

U
pr

ig
ht

 B
ik

e

U
pr

ig
ht

 B
ik

e

3 Tier Dumbbell Rack

Adjustable Bench 

Page 109



0 3 5 10 ft

Aquabella Main Club 
Sales Contact:  

Date:  
Version:   
Scale:  

Clinton Judd

DISCLAIMER:
THIS FLOORPLAN IS PROVIDED 
FOR GENERAL VISUAL 
REFERENCE ONLY. ANY 
DIMENSIONS USED TO CREATE 
THESE DRAWINGS SHOULD BE 
VERIFIED BY THE OWNERS OF THE 
FACILITY, CONTRACTORS AND/OR 
THEIR AGENTS. THESE DRAWINGS 
ARE NOT DESIGNED TO BUILD 
FROM AND SHALL NOT BE USED 
AS BUILDING DOCUMENTS BY ANY 
PARTIES. LIFE FITNESS MAKES NO 
REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY 
THAT THE FLOORPLAN COMPLIES 
WITH ANY APPLICABLE LAW, 
CODES, RULE OR REGULATION OR 
ANY INDUSTRY OR SAFETY 
STANDARD OR REQUIREMENT, 
INCLUDING ASTM OR EUROPEAN 
STANDARD SPACING 
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR 
ACCESS, PASSAGE AROUND, OR 
EMERGENCY 
DISMOUNT.  COMPLIANCE WITH 
INDUSTRY STANDARDS, 
APPLICABLE LAW, CODES, RULE 
OR REGULATION REGARDING 
PLACEMENT OF AND CLEARANCE 
OF EQUIPMENT AND ASSOCIATED 
ITEMS IS BY OWNER AND LIFE 
FITNESS DISCLAIMS ALL 
RESPONSIBILITY WITH RESPECT 
THERETO.
ADDITIONAL NOTES:
FLOOR PLAN DIMENSIONS ARE 
BASED ON INFORMATION 
PROVIDED BY FACILITY OWNER OR 
ITS REPRESENTATIVES AND 
SHOULD BE VERIFIED IN THE 
FIELD. 

 

CONSULT A QUALIFIED ELECTRICAL 
PROFESSIONAL TO DETERMINE POWER 
REQUIREMENTS AND PLACEMENT.

POWER, DATA, AND TV REQUIREMENTS 
VARY BASED ON OPTIONS SELECTED.

1.31.25
1.01

7/128"=1'-0"

DEDICATED RECEPTACLE

STANDARD RECEPTACLE

OPTIONAL RECEPTACLE

WIFI / WIRED INTERNET

TV CONNECTION

Electrical Legend:

Dual Adjustable Pulley  
Seated Leg Press 

 T
re

ad
m

ill

 T
re

ad
m

ill

Elliptical 

Elliptical 

S
ta

ir
cl

im
be

r

Upright Bike

3 Tier Dumbbell Rack
Adjustable Bench 

Smith Press

Adjustable Bench 

Abdominal/Back Extension

Multi-Press

Leg Extension/Curl

Pulldown/Row

Recumbent  

Page 110



7250 Standish Place, Suite 250

Rockville, MD 20855

Quote #: 00071851 LIVunLtd.com Page 1 of 2

QUOTE
BILL TO Quote # 00071851
Aquabella
15944 Northwest 97th Avenue
Hialeah, Florida, 33018

Date
Valid Until

February 13, 2025
March 15, 2025

SHIP TO Account Rep:
Aquabella
15944 Northwest 97th Avenue
Hialeah, Florida, 33018

Contact Info:

Line Model # Qty List Price Sales Price TOTAL PRICE
9-3415-4G-10IN-60BLK
4 SERIES 4G - W/LCD ***NEW***

2.00 $7,299.00 $4,166.67 $8,333.34

TC3-DA-35
LAUNCH Treadmill

2.00 $4,000.00 $2,500.00 $5,000.00

CC6-LT0A
Unite LED Screen:TC1-OA-35,TC2-OA-35,TC3-AA-35,TC3-DA-
35,TC1-SA-35,TC1-IA-35

2.00 $799.00 $534.72 $1,069.44

9NL-D1013-60ARS
INSTINCT LEG PRESS / CALF RAISE

2.00 $5,199.00 $3,118.61 $6,237.22

9NN-L8506-60AAS
INSTINCT   SMITH MACHINE

1.00 $4,299.00 $2,776.39 $2,776.39

803OR-255
255Lb Olympic Rubber Plate set

1.00 $688.60 $478.13 $478.13

Sales Freight & Handling
Sales Freight & Handling

1.00 $0.00 $1,764.26 $1,764.26

Installation Services - 3rd Party
Delivery & Installation Services

1.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

Page 111



7250 Standish Place, Suite 250

Rockville, MD 20855

Quote #: 00071851 LIVunLtd.com Page 2 of 2

QUOTE
Email Approved quotes to your sales representative:

Standard Terms and Conditions:

1. Install labor is estimated and may vary depending on underlying issues, customer approval will be requested if additional install
labor is required.

2. All unit prices are F.O.B. Destination.

3. These prices are subject to change after 30 days from the document date.

4. Post-installation entertainment (television) requirements will be handled as a billable service visit.

5. Equipment bolt-down requirements and additional safety signage are the client's responsibility to follow per the manufacturer's
recommendations.

6. The above quotation is computed to be performed during regular business hours.

7. Clerical errors subject to correction.

8. All prices and agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents, and other causes unavoidable or beyond our control.

9. Buyer agrees to promptly file a claim for all goods damaged in transit.

10. There will be a 20% restocking charge on all merchandise ordered but not accepted.

11. A preventative Maintenance Agreement is available for all equipment.

12. An equipment lease is available with approved credit.

13. We accept all major credit cards for payment, however, there is a nominal 3% processing fee for invoices over $1000.00.

14. Hold and Storage: Should an install be delayed by the client more than 30 days from the initial install date, LIVunLtd reserves
the right to charge the client a storage fee until the install is completed. If the future estimated install date exceeds 60 days
LIVunLtd reserves the right to require an additional deposit of up to 100% of the order.

Payment Terms Net 30

Sales Price 28,658.78
Tax 1,672.62

Total (USD) 30,331.40
By signing this proposal, the customer accepts and confirms the above contents subject to the LIVun Ltd Terms of Sale.

Date: Name and Title: Signature:

Page 112



INSTINCT
Instinct Strength is a full line of intuitive machines,  
benchs and racks with easy adjustments, offering 
users a quick and complete workout. Perfectly 
suited to be a basic strength line or circuit system, 
Instinct effectively complements more specialized 
lines. The versatility of Instinct’s small footprint also 
lets you get the most from minimal space and is 
offersed in both single and dual function units to 
meet the needs of any space or facility.

corehealthandfitness.com

LOCK N LOAD®

WEIGHT SELECTION
DUAL USE
MACHINES

Selecting a weight with 
the intuitive Lock N Load 
design is as easy as flicking 
a switch. Universally color 
coded switches engage and 
disengage the weight via an 
internal pin, providing a safer, 
more durable and maintenance 
free operation. Lock N 
Load prevents unnecessary 
maintenance headaches since 
there are no pins to lose or 
replace.

The versatile dual purpose 
machines from Nautilus 
Instinct have a modest 
footprint and allow you to 
switch between two different 
exercises with a simple 
adjustment. This is ideal for 
smaller facilities, giving them 
the ability to fit a full fitness 
circuit in a much smaller 
space.

DUAL LEG PRESS/ CALF RAISE
9NL-D1013

W 39 IN (99 CM)

L 74 IN (188 CM)

H 55 IN (140 CM)

STACK WEIGHT 235 LB (107 KG)

OVERALL WEIGHT 612 LB (278 KG)

SHIPPING WEIGHT 689 LB (313 KG)

Page 113



Core Health & Fitness is more than gym equipment, we offer innovative solutions for all your facility needs. This is why we’ve 
brought together fi ve of the most recognizable fi tness brands to ensure our customers can offer their members authentic 
fi tness experiences. Whether working with us directly or through our partners and distributors worldwide, we provide the 
highest quality equipment backed by a service and support team that will always go the extra mile to get you what you need, 
when you need it. Partner with us and see how our Core Values motivate our every decision. 

©2020 Core Health & Fitness LLC. All rights reserved. Star Trac, the Star Trac logo and StairMaster are registered trademarks of Core Health & Fitness, LLC. Schwinn and Nautilus are registered 
trademarks of Nautilus Inc. used under license to Core Health & Fitness LLC. Throwdown is a registered trademark of Throwdown Industries, LLC.

ADJUSTMENTS & MOVEMENTS

USER DEFINED RANGE OF MOTION Fixed path

ASSISTED ADJUSTMENTS Gravity assisted seat bottom

COLOR CODED PIVOT POINTS AND ADJUSTMENTS Yes on all units

UNILATERAL OR BILATERAL MOVEMENT Possible if user uses one handle at a time

CONVERGING OR DIVERGING MOVEMENTS Linear motion

PULLEY RATIO 1:1

FRAME SPECIFICATIONS & CABLE INFORMATION

STANDARD FRAME COLOR OPTIONS Silver, White, Black 

STANDARD UPHOLSTERY COLOR OPTIONS Dove Gray, Black

FRAME FINISH Electrostatic Powder coating

CUSTOMIZABLE PAINT OPTIONS AVAILABLE Yes with additional fees and extended lead times

CUSTOMIZABLE UPHOLSTERY OPTIONS AVAILABLE Yes with additional fees and extended lead times

CUSTOMIZABLE BRANDING OPTIONS AVAILABLE Yes with additional fees and extended lead times

CABLE VS. BELT DRIVEN TRANSMISSION Belt 

BOLT DOWN LOCATIONS DEFINED Yes 

INTEGRATED LEVELING SYSTEM No, rubber feet for fl oor protection

HARDWARE TYPE Hex / Button Head

TUBBING STYLE & THICKNESS Modern blend of square and round tubing. Most are 3 or 2.5mm / 11 ga

USER SPECIFIC INFORMATION

STATIC PLACARDS Yes, simple and intuitive placard

MULTI-LANGUAGE PLACARDS OPTIONS AVAILABLE Large and graphical, limited text to eliminate translation requirements

ANIMATED LENTICULAR No

SAFETY CATCH & STOPS N/A

WATER BOTTLE HOLDER No

PHONE HOLDER No

GRIP SPECIFICATIONS Rubber, large grips for pushing, smaller grips for pulling.

FOOT PLATFORM Oversized, rubber grip foot pad

CONTOURED PADS No, removable wear strap for extended upholstery life

RESTRAINT SYSTEM N/A

WEIGHT STACK SPECIFICATIONS

TOTAL STACK WEIGHT 235 LB (107 KG)

INCREMENTAL WEIGHT SYSTEM 15, 235

WEIGHT STACK TOWER HEIGHT 54.5 in (138.5 cm)

PLATE LOADED N/A

WEIGHT STORAGE SOLUTION N/A

LNL TECHNOLOGY Yes

ADD-ON RESISTANCE AVAILABLE No

WEIGHT STACK SHROUD SPECIFICATIONS Transparent, smoked plexiglass inside and outside shrouds

Page 114



SMITH MACHINE

As weight training gains momentum, guests and residents seek fit-
ness centers tailored to their lifting requirements. Enter the Instinct 
Smith Machine—an essential piece of weight training equipment 
featuring a fixed barbell within sturdy steel rails, enabling precise 
vertical movement. Adjustable to multiple heights, it facilitates di-
verse exercises like squats, bench presses, and overhead presses, 
catering to varied fitness goals with ease and efficiency.

• Dims: 52.36” L x 88” W x 88” H* 
(133.07 x 223.52 × 223.52 cm)

• European designs with soft tubing 
profiles

• Angled weight horns for improved 
storage

• Micro adjustments on safety catches

• Counterbalanced Olympic Bar, starting 
16 lbs.

• Internal linear bearings

Page 115



Core Health & Fitness is more than gym equipment, we offer innovative solutions for all your facility needs. Whether working with us directly or 
through our partners and distributors worldwide, we provide the highest quality equipment backed by a service and support team that will always 
go the extra mile to get you what you need, when you need it. Partner with us and see how our Core Values motivate our every decision. 

©2024 Core Health & Fitness LLC. All rights reserved. Star Trac, the Star Trac logo and StairMaster are registered trademarks of Core Health & Fitness, LLC. Schwinn and Nautilus are registered trademarks of Nautilus Inc. 
used under license to Core Health & Fitness LLC. Throwdown is a registered trademark of Throwdown Industries, LLC.

WIDTH 52.36 in (133 cm)

LENGTH 88 in (223.5 cm)

HEIGHT 88 in (223.5 cm)

OVERALL WEIGHT 445.5lb (202kg)

SHIPPING WEIGHT 504.lb (229kg)

FRAME COLOR/FINISH
Black -60: Frame 
Chrome: Guide Rods/Safety Catches & Rack/Weight Bar & Horns
Red: Safety Catch Adjustment Handles

SAFETY CATCH & STOPS Yes

BASE FEATURES

SMITH MACHINE
9NN-L8506-60AAS

Page 116



corehealthandfitness.com

DEVICE
CONNECTIVITY

PRODUCT DESIGN
FEATURES

Our OpenHub 15” Embedded Console 
connects directly with Apple Watch 
and Samsung Galaxy Watch for real-
time data sharing between equipment 
and watch. NFC technology allows 
for a simple tap to pair connection, 
making data tracking that much 
easier.

Available with a variety of OpenHub 
console options, safety-stop sensor 
and a redesigned handrail system that 
supports multiple climbing positions 
and includes integrated speed 
and stop controls for a better user 
experience. Additionally, the service 
panel removes with 4 fasteners, 
allowing for easy access to drive train 
and electronics.

THE ALL NEW STAIRMASTER 4G
Answering the call for a StepMill that can fit into more spaces and reach more users, we are excited to introduce the much-
anticipated StairMaster 4G. As the newest addition to the StairMaster family, the 4G delivers the same heart-pounding StepMill 
workout with a great calorie burn through a low-impact stair climb. Designed to fit perfectly into hospitality, boutique, and multi-
housing training centers, the 4G has harnessed the quality members have experienced over the past 4 years with the 10G and 
the recently launched 8Gx.  With a footprint of 54” x 29” and a height clearance of only 8 feet, the 4G is the solution this market 
has been missing.

Page 117



4G GAUNTLET
BASE FEATURES

LENGTH 54in (137cm)

WIDTH 29in (74cm)

HEIGHT 64in (163cm)

STEP SURFACE 10in x 18in (25cm x 46cm)

STEP HEIGHT 6in (15cm)

STEP RATE 20 Levels ranging from 24-162 steps per minute 

STEP-UP HEIGHT 14in (36cm) to first flat step

RECOMMENDED CEILING HEIGHT 8ft (244cm)

HEART RATE MEASUREMENT SYSTEM Telemetry and contact HR (Bluetooth with embedded display)

CONTROLS Handrail design features integrated speed controls, stop button and contact heart rate grips

DISPLAY Choose from 10” non-touch, 10” touch or 15” OpenHub display options

ACCESSORIES Convenient bottle and/or accessory holder, console pre-wired for PVS entertainment

MAX USER WEIGHT 350lb (159kg) 

DRIVE SYSTEM Generator

ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS 12 V/5 Amp power supply

ADDITIONAL FEATURES Landmark Challenge

FRAME

MATERIAL Powder Coated Steel Frame

CUSTOMIZABLE Paint color options approval required

STANDARD COLOR OPTIONS Matte Black (-60)

PRODUCT WEIGHT 348 lbs (158kg)

SHIPPING DIMENSIONS 49in x 30in x 43in (125cm x 76cm x 109cm)

SHIPPING WEIGHT 434 lbs (197kg)

ADDITIONAL SKUS

9-3415-4G-10IN-60BLK

9-3415-4G-10-TS-60BLK

9-3415-4G-15-ATSC-60BLK

9-3415-4G-15-PAL-60BLK

Page 118



CONSOLES
DISPLAY 4 Series 15” Touchscreen 4 Series 10" Touchscreen 4 Series 10"

DISPLAY TYPE Capacitive Touchscreen Capacitive Touchscreen Full Color LCD Display, non-touch

MULTI-LANGUAGE OPTIONS

English, German, Spanish, Dutch, 
Portuguese, French, Italian, Swedish, 
Russian, Finnish, Danish, Chinese, 
Japanese, Turkish, Polish, Russian, 
Hebrew, Czech, Slovak

English, German, Spanish, Dutch, 
Portuguese, French, Italian, Swedish, 
Russian, Chinese, Japanese, Polish

English, German, Spanish, Dutch, 
Portuguese, French, Italian, Swedish, 
Russian, Chinese, Japanese, Polish

PRE-PROGRAMMABLE WORK OUTS Yes, 20+ Yes, 20+ Yes, 20+

QUICK START OPTIONS Yes, single button start options Yes, single button start options Yes, single button start options

TV TUNER ENABLED Yes (Global TV tuner options) No No

ETHERNET AND WIFI ENABLED Yes No No

BLUETOOTH DATA TRACKING/APP 
CONNECTIVITY Yes No No

BLUETOOTH HEADPHONES Yes No No

BLUETOOTH HEART RATE Yes No No

APPLE GYMKIT/SAMSUNG GALAXY 
WATCH CONNECTIVITY Yes No No

RUNTV INTEGRATED WORKOUT VIDEOS Yes No No

INTEGRATED WEB-BASED APPS Yes No No

CUSTOMIZABLE HOME SCREEN Yes No No

HDMI STREAMING Yes; cables not included No No

USB USB port for software updates and 
device charging; cables not included

USB port for software updates and 
device charging; cables not included

USB port for software updates and 
device charging; cables not included

RFID Optional No No

IPTV/SET TOP BOX COMPATIBLE Yes, add-on accessories required No No

ANT+ FOR GROUP DISPLAY Yes No No

PERSONAL FAN Yes, programmable auto start Yes, programmable auto start Yes, programmable auto start

ASSET MANAGEMENT Ecofit Optional Ecofit Optional Ecofit Optional

TABLET HOLDER Integrated front Integrated front Integrated front

PVS No No Optional

800/900 MHZ RECEIVER No No No

Page 119



At Core Health & Fitness, we bring innovative health and fitness solutions to the global market. We’re home to (commercial fitness)
brands like StairMaster, Nautilus, Throwdown, Star Trac, Schwinn, and Wexer. Offering a combination of equipment, trainer education,
and digital fitness solutions, we press into the future of fitness to ensure the creation of quality products and programming that
meet the needs of an ever-evolving industry. Beyond products, installation, customer service, and support, Core can also provide
financing options and a variety of partner connections who can build out your entire space, no matter the size.

©2024 Core Health & Fitness LLC. All rights reserved. Star Trac, the Star Trac logo and StairMaster are registered trademarks of Core Health & Fitness, LLC. Schwinn and Nautilus are registered trademarks of Nautilus Inc. 
used under license to Core Health & Fitness LLC. Throwdown is a registered trademark of Throwdown Industries, LLC.

PVS FEATURES
PVS 4 Series

DISPLAY TYPE 15.6" HD LED

RESOLUTION 1366 x 768

TUNER OPTIONS
1) ATSC/NTSC/QAM
2) PAL/DVB-T/DVB-C
3) Pro:Idiom

DIGITAL AND 
ANALOG SUPPORT Yes

SIGNAL INPUTS Coax, HDMI

INPUT RF SIGNAL 
RANGE

-70 dBm(Min)  ~  
- 10 dBm(Max)

CLOSE CAPTION Yes

HEADPHONE JACK 3.5mm on Display

SKUS DESCRIPTION

700-0490-74 BLACK MYE PVS SCREEN 2016, ATSC/NTSC TUNER W/ 4-TR MOUNT

700-0492-74 BLACK MYE PVS SCREEN, 2016, ATSC/NTSC TUNER W/ 4-CT/UB/RB/G 
MOUNT

700-0489-74 BLACK MYE PVS SCREEN 2016, PAL TUNER W/ 4-TR MOUNT

700-0491-74 BLACK MYE PVS SCREEN, 2016, PAL TUNER W/ 4-CT/UB/RB/G MOUNT

700-0524-74 MYE PRO:IDIOM PVS w/ 4-TR MOUNT

700-0525-74 MYE PRO:IDIOM PVS w/ 4-CT/UB/RB/G MOUNT

Page 120



803OR FREE WEIGHT OLYMPIC RUBBER GRIP PLATE

2.5LB:  6.30" 5LB: 7.88" 10LB:  9.44" 25LB:  12.5"
35LB:  14" 45LB:  15.68"

2.5LB:  .91" 5LB: 1.09" 10LB:  1.28" 25LB:  2.03"
35LB:  2.03" 45LB:  2.03"

Bi-lateral Grip design 
Durable, non-odor rubber encased
Solid steel insert ensures precision fit

FEATURES & BENEFITS

The TKO Free Weight line provides high-quality
with a stylish design to enhance the look of 
any facility. Built from the highest-end material
and guaranteed to last in the highest used 
facilities like health clubs, college rec and
high school levels.  
     

1

DIAMETER:

WIDTH:

COLLAR OPENING: 2" / 50.6MM

5 Year Commercial 

Page 121



LAUNCH
TREADMILL
Maximize space in your facility with the Launch 
Treadmill’s compact frame. The dependable drive 
system and sturdy deck ensure smooth operation for 
years to come.  

12.5 MPH (20 KPH) Maximum Speed 
15% Maximum Incline 
TRUE FITX (Foot Impact Transfer) System 

DIMENSIONS (L x W x H) 
79”L x 32.6”W x 60”H
201cm x 83cm x 152cm

SPEED  RANGE 
0.5 to 12.5mph / 0.8 to 20kph 

INCLINE/DECLINE RANGE 
0% to 15% 

PRODUCT WEIGHT 
322 lbs / 146 kg         

COLOR 
Matte Black 

•
•
•

FEATURES

SPECIFICATIONS

REV  12-8-2023

T R U E F I T N E S S . C O M

P R E M I U M  C O M M E R C I A L  F I T N E S S  E Q U I P M E N T  S I N C E  1 9 8 1

T R U E F I T N E S S . C O M

P R E M I U M  C O M M E R C I A L  F I T N E S S  E Q U I P M E N T  S I N C E  1 9 8 1

CONSOLE OPTIONS

UNITE LED
CONSOLE

UNITE 16"
TOUCHSCREEN

UNITE 10"
TOUCHSCREEN

Page 122



TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS Power Source 120V/15A (NEMA 5-15 Receptacle)

Cord Length 10' / 3 M 

Drive Motor 3 HP DC

Incline Motor 1,200 lbs. of thrust 

Belt Low Maintenance

Deck Low Maintenance

Rollers 3" / 8 cm w/ Sealed Bearings 

Impact System TRUE FITX (Foot Impact Transfer) System

Frame Construction Robotically Welded Heavy-Gauge Steel

Speed Range 0.5 to 12.5 MPH / 0.8 to 20 KPH

Incline / Decline Range 0% to 15% 

Color Matte Black

Contact Heart Rate Monitoring Yes

AVAILABLE CONSOLES UNITE 16", UNITE 10", and UNITE LED

WORKOUTS UNITE 16" and UNITE 10" Consoles 10K, 5K, AIR FORCE, ARMY, CALORIE GOAL, CARDIO CHALLENGE, DISTANCE GOAL, DRAW YOUR OWN, GERKIN, HALF MARATHON, HILL INTERVALS, HRC 
CRUISE CONTROL, LEG SHAPER, MARINES, NAVY, PEB, QUICK START, ROLLING HILLS, SINGLE HILL, SPEED INTERVALS, TARGET HRC, TIME GOAL, VIRTUAL 
RUNS, WEIGHT LOSS HILL

UNITE LED Console 10K, 5K, CALORIE GOAL, CARDIO CHALLENGE, DISTANCE GOAL, GERKIN, HALF MARATHON, HILL INTERVALS, HRC CRUISE CONTROL, LEG SHAPER, QUICK 
START, ROLLING HILLS, SINGLE HILL, SPEED INTERVALS, TARGET HRC, TIME GOAL, and WEIGHT LOSS HILL

SAFETY Safety Clip Standard 

Straddle Covers Plastic

User Detection No

EXTRAS Accessories Water Bottle Holder (2), Accessory Tray, Reading Rack/Tablet Holder 

PHYSICAL SPECIFICATIONS Footprint 79" L x 32.6" W x 60" H / 201 cm x 83 cm x 152 cm

Running Surface 60" L x 21.7" W / 152 cm x 55 cm

Machine Weight 322 lbs / 146 kg

Shipping Weight 346 lbs / 157 kg 

Maximum User Weight 400 lbs / 181 kg

Step-Up Height 6.5" / 17 cm 

LIMITED-USE COMMERCIAL
WARRANTY*

Frame 7 Years

Parts 5 Years

Tread Belt and Deck 2 Years

Labor 1 Year

LAUNCH TREADMILL

t r u e f i t n e s s . c o m  |  8 0 0 . 4 2 6 . 6 5 7 0  |  6 3 6 . 2 7 2 . 7 1 0 0
©2025  T RUE  F i t ne ss  Te chno lo gy,  I nc

REV  2-6-2025

Page 123



DISCUSSION REGARDING AQUABELLA CLUB 
EVENTS AND FOOD TRUCK SAFETY 

 
 

TO BE DISTRIBUTED 
UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

Page 124


	Two Lakes Community Development District - March 4, 2025 Special Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-01 – Election of Officers
	October 24, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Update Regarding Lake Fountains
	Consider Landscaping and Irrigation Rust Control Agreement (EcoLawn)
	Consider Pest Control and Fertilization Services Agreement (Power Exterminators, Inc.)
	Consider Waste Management Services Agreement (Waste Connections)
	Consider First Amendment to the Aquabella Club Management Agreement(Miami Management, Inc.)
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Proposed Budget
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-03 – Designating Registered Agent
	Discussion Regarding Coffee Machine for Main Clubhouse
	Discussion Regarding Gym Upgrades
	Discussion Regarding Aquabella Club Events and Food Truck Safety




